
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

a. Kandi Floyd 
Peoples Gas System 
702 N. Franklin St. 
Tampa, FL 33602 
813-228-4668 
kfloyd@tecoenergy.com 

Floyd, Kandi M. < KFioyd@tecoenergy.com> 
Thursday, January 30, 2014 5:08 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Elisabeth Draper; Rick Moses; 'Ansley Watson, JR. '; Brown, Paula K. 
Docket No. 110320-GU Quarterly Report 
PSC Qtr 4_2013 Reporting.pdf 

b. Docket No. 110320-GU Petition for approval of Cast Iron I Bare Steel Pipeline Replacement Rider (CI/BSR), by 
Peop les Gas System 

c. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of 3 pages 

e. The attached document is the fourth quarter 2013 cast iron I bare steel replacement progress report for Peoples 
Gas System 

NOTICE Th1s email is intended only for the individual(s} to whom 1t IS addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by 
m1stake. please nohfy the sender Immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to 
protect aga1nsl wuses. we advise you to take your own precautions lo protect agarnsl viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain. 
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PEOPLES GAS 

January 30, 2014 

ELECTRONIC FILING 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 11 0320-GU Petition for approval of Cast Iron I Bare Steel 
Pipe Replacement Rider (Rider CI/BSR), by Peoples Gas System 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Peoples Gas System and in accordance with 
Order No. PSC-12-0476-TRF-GU, please find the quarterly progress report for 
replacement of cast iron I bare steel facilities during fourth quarter 2013. 

Sincerely, 

Jf{)t79---
Kandi Floyd 
Manager, State Regulatory 
Peoples Gas System 

Enclosure 

cc: Rick Moses, Chief, Safety Bureau 
Ansley Watson 
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:CEMBI!R 20U QUARTERLY, SUMMARY OC108ER · DE ,. 

Month Miles Replaced Bare Steel 
Octo~r 2.74 2.51 
Novembar 4.06 2.15 
December 19.03 ~~.~ 
::;roe.e-... ..... '~::126;14 17.24 

Cast Iron 

Peoples Gas System 
Docket No. 110320-GU 

October- December 2013 Quarterly Report 
Cast Iron I Bare Steel Ranl.:ot"arnar•t 

. ·~;,·, ,-

Other 
0.00 0.23 
0.74 1.17 
5.r. 0.69 
11.51 2.01 

Poge2 




